[RE [ FORES LEI INCIDENT APPEARANCE FINE ADMINIST
Glo| T FOREST NAME DoC LEINO CASE NO RPT DATE PLACE INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT DESCRIPTION TITLE SECTION IRC STATUS CASE STATUS ARREST APPEAR STATUS SENTENCE IMPOSED RATIVE (CASE CLOSED|
2] 14|SHOSHONE N F IR MBDCOEO 19-Jul-15|GRANITE LAKE ASSAULT THROW ROCKS AT PERSONS CAMPER AND THREATEN 36CFR  [2613C 0O[Unsolved
2] 3T|—BLACK HILLSN F WN  [MAHHOB6 13-Jul-15[SHERIDAN LAKE CAMPGROUND INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS FNTERFERENCE & INTIMIDATION 36CFR  [2613C 0O[Solved
2] 12|PIKE-SAN ISABEL N F IR 9012440 6-Sep-15|MM 2, FR119 INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS THREATENING, RESISTING, INTIMIDATING OR INTERFERING. 36CFR  |2613A 0O[Unsolved
3] 8|LINCOLN N F IR MAMEOF3 21-Jan-15|THREAT INTIMIDATION THREAT INTIMIDATION 36CFR  |2613A 0O[Solved
3] 8|LINCOLN N F IR MAMEOF8 4-Feb-15|DISTRICT OFFICE THREAT INTIMIDATION 36CFR  |2613A 0O[Solved
B 2|CLEVELAND NF IR MANPO4R 24-Oct-15[HWY 79 MISCONDUCT STALKING 36CFR  |2613A 0O[Solved
B 15|SIERRAN F WN  [MAQIoQY 24-Aug-15(FRESNO DOME CAMP GROUND MISCONDUCT INTIMIDATING A VOLUNTEER 36CFR  [2613C 0O[Solved
6] 6|MT HOOD N F WN  [MANBO9J 27-Jul-15[BAGBY HOTSPRINGS ASSAULT VERBAL/THREATING 36CFR  [2613C 0O[Solved
6] 1[DESCHUTES N F WN  [MASPORC 8-Aug-15|DISPERSED CAMP, SPARKS LAKE INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS SUBJECT THREATENING/INTIMIDATING 36CFR  |2613A 0O[Solved
8 S[NFS IN FLORIDA IR MAFGOK7 10-Dec-15|PORTER LAKE HUNT CAMP ASSAULT THREATEN & INTEMIDATION 36CFR  |2613A 0O[Unsolved
8 11|NFS IN NORTH CAROLINA IR MAWZOWE 29-Apr-15[LOVERS LOOP TRAIL OCCUPANCY USE COMMUNCATIONS OF THREATS 36CFR  2613C O[Unsolved
8 1[NFSIN ALABAMA IR MBDAOC4 28-Apr-15|FSR 548 THREAT INTIMIDATION LANDOWNER 36CFR  [2613C 0O[Unsolved
8 S[NFS IN FLORIDA IR MBFB039 25-Jun-15(LAKE GEORGE THREAT INTIMIDATION HARASSMENT 36CFR  [2613C O[Resolved
8 11|NFS IN NORTH CAROLINA IR 9406511-0 6-Dec-15|LEQ'S HOME THREAT INTIMIDATION POSSIBLE STALKING/ ATTEMPT TO ASSAULT LEO 36CFR  |2613A 0O[Solved
8 11|NFS IN NORTH CAROLINA IR 9406511-0 6-Dec-15|LEQ'S HOME THREAT INTIMIDATION POSSIBLE STALKING/ ATTEMPT TO ASSAULT LEO 18USC 111 0O[Solved
9 4[HURON MANISTEE N F IR 8362631 7-Oct-15|HAWLEY RD FOREST ROADS/TRAILS VISITOR IRATE @ FPO 36CFR  2613C 0O[Unsolved
4 15|CARIBOU-TARGHEE N F IR MARGO8M 5-Jun-15|PORCUPINE GUARD STATION ASSAULT THREATENING AN EMPLOYEE 36CFR  |2613A 1{Unsolved
B 12|SAN BERNARDINO N F IR 8779002(15-05-8779002 21-Apr-15/BLUE CUT- SAN BERNARDINO NATIONAL FOREST ASSAULT ASSAULT ON A FS OFFICER/ OIS 18USC 111 4[Unsolved Closed Solved 19-May-15
9 4[HURON MANISTEE N F WN  [MAZBOBO 12-Nov-15|O0LD FREE SOIL RD AREA ASSAULT LARCENY ASSAULT 36CFR  [2613C 13(Solved
3] 3[CIBOLANF IR MBEIOC1 23-Jun-15(0X CREEK THREAT INTIMIDATION [INTIMIDATION 36CFR  [2613C 14{Unsolved
6] 14[UMATILLAN F IR MAITO5R 7-Mar-15[TUCANNON GUARD STATION THREAT INTIMIDATION CAMPERS POINTING GUNS AT PASSING VEHICLES 36CFR  2613C 14{Unsolved
8 1[NFSIN ALABAMA IR MAOUOB7 1-May-15(FDR 908 ASSAULT ASSAULT ON FEDERAL OFFICER 18USC 111 14|Unsolved
9 8[SHAWNEE N F WN  [MABMO8V 24-Mar-15/GOLCONDA JOB CORPS THREAT INTIMIDATION THREATS FROM STUDENT 36CFR  [2613C 20(Solved
9 8[SHAWNEE N F IR MABMOAF 16-Oct-15{GOLCONDA JOB CORPS THREAT INTIMIDATION STUDENTT THREATENS CONTRACTOR 36CFR  |2613A 20(Solved
9 13|CHEQUAMEGON-NICOLET IR MBEH096 7-May-15[BLACKWELL JOB CORPS CENTER THREAT INTIMIDATION THREATS/INTIMADATION 36CFR  [2613C 20(Resolved
8 11|NFS IN NORTH CAROLINA IR MAWZO0TK 9-Feb-15|MILL RIDGE AREA FISH AND WILDLIFE THREAT INTIMIDATION. 36CFR  2613C 21{Solved
3] 4|COCONINO N F WN  [MAMEOJG 9-Jul-15[FOREST 708 THREAT INTIMIDATION INTIMIDATION 36CFR  [2613C 24(Solved
9 13|CHEQUAMEGON-NICOLET IR MAJX06R 2-Mar-15[NORTHERN GREAT LAKES VISITOR CENTER THREAT INTIMIDATION THREATS MADE AGAINST GROUP ATTENDING MEETING 36CFR  |2613A 25(Solved
4 17|HUMBOLDT-TOIYABE N F IR MBBS04P 24-Oct-15|RED ROCK NCA ASSAULT AGENCY ASSIST METRO 36CFR  [2613C 28(Solved
1] AFDAHO PANHANDLE N F IR 9340477, 4-Jun-15|SHADOWY ST. JOE CG, IPNF INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS lmDATING AND INTERFERRING IN PERFORMANCE OF DUTIES 36CFR  |2613A 32[Unsolved
1] 11|CUSTER GALLATIN WN  [MATKOP9 26-Jun-15(RAINBOW POINT CG A1 INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS |HARASSING FS EMPLOYEES AND HOST33333 36CFR  |2613A 32(Solved
1] 11|CUSTER GALLATIN WN  [MATK0Q3 10-Jul-15[JOHNSON CANYON INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS BAD CONTACT- FS EMPLOYEE WAS UNCOMFORTABLE 36CFR  |2613A 32(Solved
1] 14|KOOTENAIN F IR MAJHOKX 30-Jun-15[KOOTENAI SUPERVISORS OFFICE INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS INTERFERING WITH ANY FOREST OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE 36CFR  [2613C 32(Solved
1] 14|KOOTENAIN F IR MAJI049 15-01-MAJI049 22-May-15[EAST FK ELK CREEK ROAD INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS INTERFERING WITH FOREST OFFICIAL 18USC 111 32|Unsolved Closed Solved 29-May-15
1] 14|KOOTENAIN F IR MAJI049 15-01-MAJI049 22-May-15[EAST FK ELK CREEK ROAD INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS INTERFERING WITH FOREST OFFICIAL 36CFR  |2613A 32[Unsolved Closed Solved 29-May-15
1] 16|LOLONF IR MAJT07C 20-May-15[COTTONWOOD LAKES CG INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS INTERFER/ DISORDERLY CONDUCT 36CFR  |2613A 32[Unsolved
1] 17|NEZ PERCE-CLEARWATER IR MBCZ058B 15-01-MBCZ058B 27-Jan-15|JERRY JOHNSON HOT SPRINGS INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS INTERFERING WITH A FEDERAL OFFICER 36CFR  |2613A 32[Unsolved Continued
INTENTINALLY INTERFERING WITH ANY FOREST OFFICER WHILE ENGAGED IN, OR ON ACCOUNT OF
1] 18|DAKOTA PRAIRIE GRASSL WN  [MBCY0S)J 17-Jul-15/SUMMIT CAMPGROUND INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS , THE PERFORMANCE OF DUTIES 36CFR  |2613C 32|Resolved
1] 2[BEAVERHEAD-DEERLODGE WN  [MABBODB 10-Sep-15/COPPER CREEK DISPERSED THREAT INTIMIDATION THREAT TO EMPLOYEE 36CFR  |2613A 32[Resolved
1] 11|CUSTER GALLATIN IR MBFQO6B 1-Aug-15(SODA BUTTE CAMP GROUND THREAT INTIMIDATION THREATENING/INTIMIDATING 36CFR  |2613A 32[Unsolved
|INTENTIONALLY INTERFERING WITH ANY FOREST OFFICER, WHILE ENGAGED IN THE
1] 18|DAKOTA PRAIRIE GRASSL IR MBCY054 16-Apr-15|MEDORA DISTRICT OFFICE THREAT INTIMIDATION PERFORMANCE OF DUTIES. 36CFR  |2613C 32|Unsolved
2] 2[BIGHORN N F WN  [MAHCOCT 1-Sep-15|BIGHORN N.F. INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS THREAT 36CFR  [2613C 32[Resolved
2] 3[BLACK HILLSN F IR MAHHOCX 28-Oct-15|MYSTIC OFFICE / SUNDANCE GOV. BUILDING. INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS SECURITY FOR MEETING. 36CFR  |2613A 32(Solved
2] 3[BLACK HILLSN F IR MAIPO17 10-Aug-15(BHNF HELL CANYON RD MANN ROAD INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS THREATENING, INTIMIDATING 36CFR  |2613A 32[Unsolved
2] 12|PIKE-SAN ISABELN F IR MAQLO3J 11-Jun-15(SOUTH PLATTE RD OFFICE INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS OBSCENE PHONE CALLS 36CFR  [2613C 32[Unsolved
2] 2[BIGHORN N F IR 9632448 5-Sep-15[CONEY CREEK TRAILHEAD THREAT INTIMIDATION THREAT TO SHOOT GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS 36CFR  [2613C 32
2] 3[BLACK HILLSN F IR MBFS031 16-Jun-15(PACTOLA LAKE THREAT INTIMIDATION INTIMIDATING FOREST SERVICE EMPLOYEE 36CFR  [2613C 32[Unsolved
2] 3[BLACK HILLSN F IR MBFSO3N 5-Jul-15[PACTOLA LAKE/ CUSTER GULCH RD THREAT INTIMIDATION I%DATING/INTERFERING WITH FS EMPLOYEES 36CFR  |2613A 32[Resolved
2] 10{ARAPAHO-ROOSEVELT N F IR MBBJ04B 26-Sep-15|CR 44H/FSR129 THREAT INTIMIDATION COMPLAINT OF MENTALLY ILL INDIVIDUAL 36CFR  |2613A 32[Resolved
2] 3[BLACK HILLSN F IR MBFS058 29-Sep-15[KILLEORN SPRINGS ROAD TIMBER INTERFERING WITH TIMBER SALE OPERATION 36CFR  [2613C 32[Resolved
3] 1|APACHE-SITGREAVES N F IR 9136652 16-Mar-15(ALPINE COMMUNITY CENTER, ALPINE AZ ASSAULT |FISH AND WILDLIFE EMPLOYEE WAS SHOVED 18USC 111| 32|Referred
3] 6[GILANF IR MBDI086 12-Jan-15|ALPINE WORK CENTER MISCONDUCT DISGRUNTLED EMPLOYEE 36CFR  |2613A 32[Unsolved
3] 12|TONTO NF IR MBEAOMO 4-Dec-15[HWY 288 MP300 MISCONDUCT RECKLESS DRIVING 36CFR  [2613C 32[Resolved
3] 1|APACHE-SITGREAVES N F IR 9338876 6-Sep-15[FR96/FR6 THREAT INTIMIDATION INTIMIDATING FPO 36CFR  |2613A 32[Unsolved
3] 1|APACHE-SITGREAVES N F IR 9338916 9-Oct-15[NFS ROAD 271A THREAT INTIMIDATION INTIMIDATING / INTERFERING WITH A FOREST OFFICER 36CFR  |2613A 32(Solved
3] 1|APACHE-SITGREAVES N F IR MBDP086 29-Oct-15|FOREST SERVICE OFFICE THREAT INTIMIDATION INTEMIDATION OF FOREST OFFICER 36CFR  |2613A 32[Unsolved
3] 6[GILANF IR 10209631 5-Aug-15[OXNARD ,CA. / FIRE ASSIGNMENT THREAT INTIMIDATION A FIRE CREW MEMBER STATES A THREAT AGAINST THE FIRE CREW. 36CFR  [2613C 32[Unsolved
3] 6[GILANF IR MAGQO5)J 2-Apr-15|SILVER CITY DISTRICT OFFICE THREAT INTIMIDATION POSSIBLE THREATENING EMAIL 36CFR  |2613A 32(Solved
3] 6[GILANF IR MAGQO64 17-Sep-15|GILA NATINAL FOREST SUPERVISORS OFFICE THREAT INTIMIDATION THREAT/INTIMIDATION 36CFR  |2613A 32(Solved
3] 8|LINCOLN N F IR MAMEOLP 5-Oct-15|DISTRICT OFFICE THREAT INTIMIDATION LETTERS 36CFR  |2613A 32(Solved
3] 9:|:PRESCOTT NF IR MAGWOFZ 31-May-15[LYNX LAKE NORTH SHORE THREAT INTIMIDATION I@DATION TO FS VOLUNTEER 36CFR  [2613C 32[Unsolved
3] 12|TONTO NF IR 9048607 10-Mar-15(0AK FLATS RECREATION SITE THREAT INTIMIDATION INTIMIDATE FOREST VOLUNTEER 36CFR  [2613C 32
4 3[BRIDGER-TETON N F IR 8024879 7-Feb-15[GREYS RIVER RD FRONT DESK ASSAULT SEXUAL HARASSMENT 36CFR  |2613A 32[Unsolved
4 3[BRIDGER-TETON N F IR 8025030/15-04-8025030 30-Jul-15{COWBOY AND TAVERN BARS, JACKSON WY ASSAULT ASSAULT/THREAT/INTIMIDATION 36CFR  [2613C 32[Referred Closed Solved 22-Oct-15
4 BRIDGER-TETON N F IR 802503015-04-8025030 30-Jul-15{COWBOY AND TAVERN BARS, JACKSON WY ASSAULT ASSAULT/THREAT/INTIMIDATION 18USC 111| 32|Referred Closed Solved 22-Oct-15
4 14{SAWTOOTH N F IR 9370831 30-Sep-15[SAWTOOTH NF BUNKHOUSE #11 ASSAULT THREATEN/INTIMDATE 36CFR  |2613A 32[Unsolved
4 12|PAYETTEN F IR MADMOSU 15-04-MADMOSU 8-Sep-15|TEPEE SPRINGS FIRE - PAYETTE NF FIRE CAUSING TIMBER, TREES, SLASH, BRUSH OR GRASS TO BURN EXCEPT AS AUTHORIZED BY PERMIT  [36CFR  |2613A 32 Continued
4 12|PAYETTEN F IR MAHKOCX 1-Jul-15|MCCALL RANGER DISTRICT INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS THREATENING, INTIMIDATING OR INTERFERING WITH ANY FOREST OFFICER 36CFR  |2613A 32[Unsolved
4 15|CARIBOU-TARGHEE N F IR MAVL06X 25-Jun-15(SNAKE RIVER ROAD INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS IWDAITION OF EMPLOYEES 36CFR  |2613A 32[Resolved
4 12|PAYETTEN F IR MAHKOBN 19-Feb-15|MINERS PEAK LOOKOUT MISCONDUCT INTIMIDATING ANY VOLUNTEER WHILE ENGAGED IN OFFICIAL DUTIES 36CFR  [2613C 32[Unsolved
4 3[BRIDGER-TETON N F IR MARKOCE 10-Sep-15/UPPER GREEN RIVER LAKES THREAT INTIMIDATION THREATS/INTIMIDATION OF FOREST OFFICER IN PREFORMANCE OF OFFICIAL DUTIES 36CFR  |2613A 32
THREATENING, RESISTING, INTIMIDATING, OR INTERFERING WITH ANY FOREST OFFICER ENGAGED
4 13|SALMON-CHALLISN F IR MBFWO2R 28-Jul-15|SALMON-CHALLIS NF SUPERVISOR'S OFFICE THREAT INTIMIDATION IN THE PERFORMANCE OF DUTIES 36CFR  |2613A 32|Unsolved
THREATENING, INTIMIDATING, OR INTENTIONALLY INTERFERING WITH ANY FOREST OFFICER
4 13|SALMON-CHALLISN F IR MBFWO040 23-Sep-15|FSR #330 THREAT INTIMIDATION WHILE ENGAGED IN OFFICIAL DUTIES 36CFR  |2613C 32|Unsolved
THREATENING, INTIMIDATING, OR INTERFERING WITH ANY FOREST OFFICER ENGAGED IN
4 13|SALMON-CHALLISN F IR MBFWO04T 17-Nov-15(GRANITE MOUNTAIN (FSR #092) THREAT INTIMIDATION PERFORMANCE OF OFFICIAL DUTIES 36CFR  |2613C 32|Unsolved
THREATENING, INTIMIDATING OR INTERFERING WITH ANY FOREST OFFICER IN PERFORMANCE OF
4 13|SALMON-CHALLISN F IR MBFWO04V 25-Nov-15|OFF OF GRANITE MOUNTAIN ROAD THREAT INTIMIDATION DUTIES 36CFR  |2613A 32|Unsolved
4 14{SAWTOOTH N F IR MBBMOM7 11-May-15|DISTRICT OFFICE THREAT INTIMIDATION THREAT TO GOVERNEMNET EMPLOYEE 36CFR  |2613A 32[Unsolved
4 15|CARIBOU-TARGHEE N F WN  [MAVLO76 10-Jul-15[ISLAND PARK RANGER STATION THREAT INTIMIDATION INTIMIDATION OF EMPLOYEES 36CFR  |2613A 32[Resolved
B 10|SIXRIVERS N F IR MBCV091 13-Aug-15(GASQUET FIRE COMPLEX AREA ASSAULT ASSALT/ THREATS AGAINST A FEDERAL EMPLOYEE 18USC 111| 32[Solved
B 10|SIXRIVERS N F IR 8916114(15-05-8916114 30-Jun-15|REDWOOD SCIENCE LAB-PSW-USFS, ARCATA, CA INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS INTERFERING AND/OR THREATENING E-MAILS TO USFS EMPLOYEE. 36CFR  |2613A 32[Unsolved Closed Solved 29-Jul-15
B 14|SHASTATRINITY N F IR 9260700 14-Aug-15(COFFEE CREEK STATION INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS INTERFERING INTIMIDATING 36CFR  |2613A 32(Solved
B 14|SHASTATRINITY N F WN 9260779 14-Aug-15(COFFEE CREEK FIRE STATION INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS INTERFERING WITH FOREST OFFICERS 36CFR  |2613A 32(Solved
B 13|SEQUOIAN F IR MAOJO4E 7-Sep-15|HOSPITAL FLAT CG MISCONDUCT FIREARM IN CAMPGROUND 36CFR  |2613A 32[Unsolved
B O]T{EGIONAL OFFICE IR 8916115(15-05-8916115 17-Sep-15|FIRE TRAINING CENTER- MCCLELLAN, CA THREAT INTIMIDATION THREATS TO FS EMPLOYEE. 36CFR  |2613A 32[Unsolved Continued
B 2[CLEVELAND N F IR 8848305 17-Aug-15[BEAR CREEK FIRE STATION/TRABUCO RD THREAT INTIMIDATION SUSPICIOUS LETTER 36CFR  |2613A 32(Solved
B 9|MODOCN F IR MAFE070 21-Jul-15[CANBY STATION THREAT INTIMIDATION THREATENING/INTIMIDATING GOV EMPLOYEE 36CFR  |2613A 32(Solved
B S[KLAMATH N F IR MATQO7G 15-05-MATQ07G 26-Jan-15|HAPPY CAMP VIOLATION OF STATE LAW THREATEN FS EMPLOYEE 36CFR  |2613A 32(Solved Pending Judicial
[3 18|WILLAMETTE N F IR MAQGOB6 23-Feb-15[MCKENZIE RANGER DISTRICT ASSAULT THREATENING, INTIMADATING, OR INTENTIONALLY INTERFERING WITH A FOREST OFFICER. 36CFR  |2613C 32|Unsolved
6] 12|SIUSLAW N F IR MAQE0O8 5-May-15[DRIFTWOOD SHORES INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS HARRASMENT OF PLOVER MONITORS 36CFR  [2613C 32[Unsolved
6] 1[DESCHUTES N F IR 9042680(15-06-9042680 6-Feb-15[SISTERS RANGER STATION MISCONDUCT THREATENING A FEDERAL OFFICER 36CFR  |2613A 32[Unsolved Closed Solved 11-May-15
6] 22|COLUMBIA RIVER GORGE IR MANEOEG 21-Nov-15|EAGLE CREEK TRAIL HEAD OCCUPANCY USE THREATENING HOMELESS MAN 36CFR  |2613A 32[Unsolved
6] 4{MALHEUR N F IR MBBKOF8 10-Aug-15{JOHN DAY AIRBASE THREAT INTIMIDATION THREATS TO AIRBASE EMPLOYEE 36CFR  |2613A 32[Resolved




6 16]WALLOWA WHITMAN N F R 8333186[15-06-8333186 14-Jul-15[WHITMAN UNIT OFFICE, WALLOWA WHITMAN NF, THREAT INTIMIDATION EMPLOYEE INTIMIDATION OF SUPERVISOR 18USC 111 32 Continued

6 18|WILLAMETTE N F R 7089656 24-Aug-15[COUGAR CROSSING CAMPGROUND THREAT INTIMIDATION THREATENING FOREST SERVICE EMPLOYEE 36CFR  [2613C 32[Unsolved

8 3[CHATTAHOOCHEE-OCONEE IR |MAOWOIN 20-Apr-15[DISTRICT OFFICE ASSAULT INTIMEDATION OF FOREST EMPLOYEE 36CFR  [2613A 32|Unsolved

8 6[KISATCHIE N F R 7840495 17-Feb-15|WINN RANGER DISTRICT KISATCHIE N ASSAULT THREATS INTIMIDATION 18USC 111 32|Referred

8 6[KISATCHIE N F R [7840497-A 15-08-7840497-A 8-Jun-15| CALCASIEU RANGER DISTRICT; VERNON PARISH ASSAULT THREATS OF PROPERTY DESTRUCTION TO LAW ENFORCEMENT 18USC 111 32|Unsolved Closed Unsolved 4Sep-15
8 5[NFS IN FLORIDA IR |MAFIOCO 2-Oct-15|INTERSECTION OF FSR 22 AND FSR 17 GOVERNMENT PROPERTY GOVERNMENT ROAD SIGN VANDALIZED 36CFR  [2613A 32|Unsolved

8 8|GW & JEFFERSON N F IR |MAWOODF 14-May-15|CRABTREE FALLS PL INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS MENTALLY UNSTABLE PERSON SCARING VISITORS 36CFR  [2613C 32[Unsolved

8 13[NFS IN TEXAS R 9685168 30-Apr-15|FSR 248 MISCONDUCT HARASSMENT TO FBI 36CFR  [2613C 32[Solved

8 8[GW & JEFFERSON N F R 9705978|15-08-9705978 18-Feb-15|HOME THREAT INTIMIDATION RECEIVED THREAT ON GOV'T PHONE 18USC 111 32|Unsolved Closed Solved 11-May-15
8 8|GW & JEFFERSON N F R 9705978|15-08-9705978 18-Feb-15|HOME THREAT INTIMIDATION RECEIVED THREAT ON GOV'T PHONE 36CFR  [2613C 32|Unsolved Closed Solved 11-May-15
8 8[GW & JEFFERSON N F TR [9388356-A 15-08-9388356-A 8-Dec-15[ROANOKE SUPERVISORS OFFICE THREAT INTIMIDATION THREATENING PHONE CALLS TO SUPERVISORS OFFICE 36CFR  [2613A 32|Unsolved Continued

8 60[LAND BETWEEN THE LAKE IR |MBEWO045 3-Mar-15|LBL COALITION MEETING IN LYON COUNTY THREAT INTIMIDATION THREATENING OF FS EMPLOYEES AND POSSIBLE VANDALISM 36CFR  [2613C 32[Unsolved

9 20|GREEN MOUNTAIN N F IR [MAFQO2K 6-Jul-15[GMNF SO RUTLAND, VT GOVERNMENT PROPERTY SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY 36CFR  [2613A 32|Unsolved

9 4[HURON MANISTEE N F IR |MAZBOSW 7-Oct-15|STARK RD LOONY TOONS TIMBER SALE INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS [INTERFERE WITH TIMBER SALE 36CFR  [2613A 32|Unsolved

9 S[MARK TWAIN N F WN _|MARZO6M 25-Jun-15|FR2252 INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS PRIVATE LAND OWNER INTERFERRING WITH FS EMPLOYEES 36CFR  [2613A 32[Solved

9 14[WAYNE N F IR |MARROSF 21-Jul-15[LEITH RUN MISCONDUCT MISCONDUCT 36CFR  [2613A 32|Unsolved

9 S[MARK TWAIN N F R 8364400|15-09-8364400 26-Aug-15[HOUSTON RANGER DISTRICT THREAT INTIMIDATION HARASSMENT OF EMPLOYEE 36CFR  [2613A 32 Closed Unassigned 27-Aug-15
9 8[SHAWNEE N F IR [MABMO8Q 23-Feb-15|PHONE THREAT INTIMIDATION EMPLOYEE REPORTS BEING STALKED 36CFR  [2613A 32|Unsolved

9 10[HIAWATHA N F R 7302418[15-09-7302418 20-Feb-15 THREAT INTIMIDATION THREAT TOWARD LEO 36CFR  [2613A 32 Pending Judicial

3 5|CORONADO N F WN_|MBCRO1L 25-Apr-15|BOG SPRINGS CAMP GROUND MISCONDUCT THREATEN FEDERAL EMPLOYEE 36CFR  [2613A 37|Resolved

5 1[ANGELESN F R MAPH017 5-Mar-15[COLDBROOK CAMPGROUND OCCUPANCY USE |INTERFERING/THREATENING CG HOST 36CFR  [2613C 37|Solved

5 12[SAN BERNARDINO N F R 9477241 29-Aug-15[APPLEWHITE PICNIC THREAT INTIMIDATION VERBAL THREATS AGAINST AN FPO 36CFR  [2613A 37|Solved

8 11|NFS IN NORTH CAROLINA IR [MAIOD5 9-Jun-15|MIDDLE PRONG ASSAULT SHOTS FIRED AT CAMPERS 18USC 111 37|Unsolved

3 12[TONTO NF WN__|MBEAOKV 27-JUl-15|BADGER BOAT RAMP, ROOSEVELT LAKE ASSAULT FIGHTING, DISORDERLY CONDUCT 36CFR  [2613C 42[Resolved

5 10[SIX RIVERS N F IR [MBDQO6L 15-05-MBDQO6L 3-Apr-15[HWY 96/ CLOSE TO SALMON RIVER ROAD ASSAULT ASSAULT ON A PEACE OFFICER 18USC 111 42[Solved Pending Judicial

9 4[HURON MANISTEE N F IR |MAZBOS7 4-Aug-15|NORDHOUSE DUNES WILDERNESS ASSAULT STALKING 36CFR  [2613C 43[Unsolved

8 5[NFS IN FLORIDA IR |MAFJODD 5-Mar-15|FSR 101 RAINBOW GATHERING ASSAULT HOMICIDE/ASSAULT 36CFR  [2613A 47

3 1[APACHE-SITGREAVES N F IR [MAGQOSL 15-03-MAGQO5L 2-Apr-15[ALPINE, AZ ASSAULT USFWS EMPLOYEE SHOVED 18USC 111 48[Solved Closed Solved 21-Sep-15
3 1[APACHE-SITGREAVES N F IR |MBEFOU2 1-Aug-15|FR 45 / PORTER MOUNTAIN RD VIOLATION OF STATE LAW PURSUIT / ASSAULT ON AN OFFICER 18USC 111 48[Solved

8 1[NFS IN ALABAMA IR |MBDVOKW 25-Jan-15|FSR 255 ASSAULT EMERGENCY RESPONSE CALL 18USC 111 48|Resolved

3 17[HUMBOLDT-TOIYABE N F IR |MBBUOJE 20-Nov-15|HYW 93 NEAR GONDER STATION ASSAULT NHP TROOPER CALLED FOR BACKUP WHILE OUT WITH TWO NON COMPLIANT MALES 36CFR  [2613A 49(Solved

2 10|ARAPAHO-ROOSEVELT N F R 7672543 29-May-15|SHADOW MOUNTAIN VILLAGE THREAT INTIMIDATION 'WDATWG AFOREST PROTECTION OFFICER 36CFR  [2613A 55[Solved

9 4[HURON MANISTEE N F WN__|MAZBOAD 12-Sep-15(854 HEATHER RD FIRE ILLEGAL BURN/THREATEN INTIMIDATE FIREMEN 36CFR  [2613A 56[Resolved

5 1[ANGELESN F IR |MABCOYS 15-05-MABCOYS 22-Jan-15|ANGELES NATIONAL FOREST SUPERVISOR'S OFF MISCONDUCT FS EMPLOYEE THREATENING SUPERVISOR 18USC 111 61 Closed Referred 4-Feb-15
5 17[TAHOENF IR |VMALZO3T 22-Apr-15[SIERRAVILLE RANGER STATION MISCONDUCT EMPLOYEE THREATS 18USC 111 61|Unsolved

5 17[TAHOENF IR |MALZO3T 22-Apr-15[SIERRAVILLE RANGER STATION MISCONDUCT EMPLOYEE THREATS 36CFR  [2613A 61[Unsolved

1 14[KOOTENAIN F IR |MAECOHR 15-01-MAECOHR 19-Apr-15[TOBACCO PLAINS/SWISHER ACCESS ROAD ASSAULT ASSAULT ON FEDERAL OFFICER 36CFR  [2613A 64[Unsolved Closed Solved 26-Jun-15
1 1%@0TENA| NF IR |MAECOHR 15-01-MAECOHR 19-Apr-15[TOBACCO PLAINS/SWISHER ACCESS ROAD ASSAULT ASSAULT ON FEDERAL OFFICER 18USC 111 64|Unsolved Closed Solved 26-Jun-15
3 19|UINTA-WASATCH-CACHE IR |[MAVQO9C 15-Oct-15|LAMBS CANYON INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS ASSAULT ON A FEDERAL OFFICER 18USC 111 64[Solved

5 10[SIX RIVERS N F IR |MATWO060 6-Apr-15|HWY 96 NEAR MM 44.28 ASSAULT ASSAULT ON OFFICER 18USC 111 64|Unsolved

2 10|ARAPAHO-ROOSEVELT N F IR |MAPUO69 13-May-15 INTERFERE W/ OFFICIALS HARRASMENT OF EMPLOYEES 36CFR  [2613C

2 15|WHITE RIVER N F R 9114609| 17-Aug-15[DRD OFFICE THREAT INTIMIDATION THREATENING VOICEMAILS 36CFR  [2613A Unsolved

3 4[COCONINO N F IR |MAGROMK 23-Dec-15|YUBA RIVER RANGER STATION THREAT INTIMIDATION VERBAL INTIMIDATION 36CFR  [2613A Resolved

3 4[COCONINO N F IR |MBCI059 10-Sep-15|FOSSIL CREEK THREAT INTIMIDATION THREAT TO FS EMPLOYEE 36CFR  [2613A Solved

3 6|GILANF IR |MBDO096 27-Apr-15|GILA SUPERVISORS OFFICE THREAT INTIMIDATION THREATS ON SOCIAL MEDIA 36CFR  [2613C Unsolved

5 2|CLEVELAND N F R 9689361 5-Feb-15|THREAT THREAT INTIMIDATION ALPINE D. O. 36CFR  [2613C Referred

5 12[SAN BERNARDINO N F R 7967664 1-Sep-15|NEAR 2N58Y THREAT INTIMIDATION THREATENING CONTRACTOR 36CFR  [2613C

6 S[MT BAKER-SNOQUALMIE IR [MASTOF1 21-Jun-15[MILLER RIVER CAMPGROUND ASSAULT SPITTING ON CAMPER / INTERFERING WITH GATE 36CFR  [2613C Unsolved

6 S[MT BAKER-SNOQUALMIE IR |MASUOB9 8-Jul-15[450 ROOSEVELT, ENUMCLAW, WA 98022 THREAT INTIMIDATION THREATS TO FOREST SERVICE EMPLOYEE 36CFR  [2613C Unsolved

8 4[CHEROKEE N F R 7320773 19-JuF-15[1BRA MISMANAGEMENT THREATENING/INTIMIDATING FOREST OFFICER 36CFR  [2613A Unsolved

9 19|ALLEGHENY N F R 8953503(15-09-8953503 22-Jun-15 THREAT INTIMIDATION POSSIBLE THREAT TO LEO 36CFR  [2613A Closed Solved 22-Jun-15
10| 4|CHUGACH NF WN  |MAFZ012 4-Jul-5|FOREST SERVICE OFFICE / GIRDWOOD THREAT INTIMIDATION |INTERFERING / INTIMIDATING 36CFR  [2613A Resolved




REGION FOREST FOREST NAME LEI DOC LEI NO RPT DATE PLACE INCIDENT TYPE OFFENSE SECTION TOTAL COLLATERAL

3 6[GILANF VN FBDOOO3U 8-Jan-15(2059 PINOS ALTOS RD ASSAULT 2613A
4 19|UINTA-WASATCH-CACHE VN FAVQ004Q 9-Dec-15|PARLEYS CANYON ASSAULT 2613A
9 8|SHAWNEE N F VN FA119722 27-Mar-15|GOLCONDA JOB CORPS ASSAULT 2613A 275
1 11|CUSTER GALLATIN VN FBFQOOO0K 30-Jul-15[SODA BUTTE CAMPGROUND THREAT INTIMIDATION 2613C 425
3 1|APACHE-SITGREAVES N F VN FA452732 3-Oct-15|FR 271A THREAT INTIMIDATION 2613A 275
3 4[COCONINO N F VN FBEJOO6S 17-Jul-15|FR 295 THREAT INTIMIDATION 2613A 275
8 5[NFS IN FLORIDA VN FAFNOO1L 14-Feb-15|FSR 18 THREAT INTIMIDATION 2613A 25
8 5|NFS IN FLORIDA VN FAFHOODO 18-Feb-15|FORELAKE CAMPGROUND THREAT INTIMIDATION 2613C
8 60|LAND BETWEEN THE LAKE VN F4051585 25-Sep-15{TWIN LAKES THREAT INTIMIDATION 2613A 25
9 13|CHEQUAMEGON-NICOLET VN FBEHOO2R 7-May-15[BLACKWELL JOB CORPS CENTER THREAT INTIMIDATION 2613A
9 14|WAYNE N F VN FARROO4M 21-Jan-15|WNF ADJ TO WOODARD RD THREAT INTIMIDATION 2613A

10 5|TONGASS NF VN F4303315 23-Mar-15|MENDENHALL GLACIER VISITORS CE THREAT INTIMIDATION 2613A 25




